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MUNICIPAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS.
The. Editor;

I saw that in, your Iast issue you reprinted an articlefrom the. Canadian Engineer criticizing the article pub-
lishedl in the. Western Municipal News in January on "Con-
sulting Engîneors' Fees." I tiiink this was hardly fair to
mne, as your readers might think 1 did not know what I
was talking about, wh*ci woùld not have been the case
iiad You publisherj the. article to whicii the Canadian En-
gineer replied.

1 now enclose a copy of my reply to thé. Canadian En-
ginieer, whjoh I trust you vvi.1 see your wvay to publish.

Vours faithfully,
O. J. GODFREY.

Indcian Head, Sask.,
The EdItor, Canaia-n Engineer,

Sir, I arn aorry you gave mny article on "Consulting
Ei'ngineers Fees' a meanlng it was flot intended to, and
does not, convey.

You say that stripped of excess verbiage, 1 assert that
Consulting Engineers purposely under-estimate. 1 Said no
.,ucb thing, but I did state that on the percentage system
,a temptation is placed before the Eýngineer to underesti-
mate. My article furtbe.r stated that in rnany cases whch
nave corne before me, the prelimiuary estimate bore little
relation to the final cost. You say it la hardly llkely that
1 eau give chapter and verse iu substautiation, which is
precisely what 1 arn able to (Io in a goodi many instances.
1arn prepared to gve, and to sub-tantiate, many cases of

undler estirnating, i n whlch , as I stated in rny article, the
prellrninary estlma.te bears 11111e relation to the final cost,
but 1 do flot think you should suggest the Cana.Iian So-
:lety of Civil Engineers as the tribunal, as however fair
u.ndedi its mexnbers rnay be, it could scarcely be called
Lnl impartial tribunal. Probably the Canadiau Union of
lLunicipalities could botter appoint a. tribunal to con-
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